AM No. 11-260

=) CityofRedmond
MEMO TO: City Council
FROM: John Marchione, Mayor
DATE: December 6, 2011
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION: REDMOND COMMUNITY INDICATORS
PROGRAM UPDATE
I. RECOMMENDED ACTION

IL

I11.

Adopt a resolution in Attachment A, updating the Redmond Community Indicators
program.

DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Rob Odle, Planning and Community Development Director, 425-556-2417
Lori Peckol, AICP, Policy Planning Manager, 425-556-2411

Jeff Churchill, AICP, Senior Planner, 425-556-2492

DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND

Redmond Community Indicators Program

The purpose of Redmond Community Indicators is to monitor progress toward achieving
community goals and implementing the Comprehensive Plan to help assess whether
current policy is effective and what actions would improve plan implementation.

Redmond Community Indicators contains two sections: indicators and implementation
actions. Indicators are measures used to signal the extent to which Redmond is
advancing Comprehensive Plan goals. For example, measuring water quality in a
selection of Redmond streams indicates the health of the natural environment. These
indicators (or measures) are kept constant as much as possible from year to year to allow
apples-to-apples comparisons over time.

Implementation actions are discrete actions the City can take to advance Comprehensive
Plan policy objectives. For example, “Acquire the [BNSF right-of-way| within the City
of Redmond™ is an implementation action that the City has now completed. As one
Councilmember noted at the November 15, 2011, Planning and Public Works Committee
meeting, one can think of the set of implementation actions as a checklist.

Since Council approved the program in 2005, staff has prepared six annual reports and
brochures, and has distributed the information to the City Council, Planning Commission,
City staff, and about 1,200 community members each year. All annual reports and
brochures are also accessible from the City’s website as are quick links to the indicators.
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